

Working Parties January 2015

Please find detailed below a list of working parties dealing with Barbican Estate issues.

Name	Chairman	Attended by:
Residents Consultation Committee		
Gardens Advisory Group Meeting Dates: 30/01/15 24/04/15 04/09/15 13/11/15 <i>Report to RCC: 18 May (WP Minutes for previous year)</i>	Helen Davinson	BEO Officers: Helen Davinson, Michael Bennett Open Spaces Officers 8 resident representatives: Paula Tomlinson, Nancy Chessum, Sarah Hudson, Nathalie Robinson, Judith Serota Resident representatives standing down: Berthe Wallis, Anne Naphine, Gillian Laidlaw Vacancies: 3 Volunteers: Maggie Urry and Candice Gillies-Wright
SLA Review Meeting Dates: 26/01/15 27/04/15 27/07/15 26/10/15 <i>Quarterly Report to RCC</i>	Michael Bennett	BEO Officers: Michael Bennett, Helen Davinson, Sarah Styles, Sheila Delaney 6 resident representatives – David Graves, Tim Macer, Randall Anderson, Robert Barker, Jane Smith, Gianetta Corley Vacancies: 2
Asset Maintenance Meeting Dates:	Karen Tarbox	BEO Officers: Karen Tarbox, Mike Saunders, Michael Bennett 8 resident representatives – Randall Anderson, Robert Barker,

<p>11/02/15 11/05/15 14/09/15 07/12/15</p> <p><i>Report to RCC: 30 November (WP Minutes for previous year)</i></p>		<p>Tim Macer, Nigel Walmsley, Ted Reilly, Fiona Lean, Robin Gough, Richard Collins</p> <p>Vacancies: 0</p>
<p>Upgrading the Television System</p> <p>Meeting Dates: TBC</p> <p><i>Report to RCC: TBC</i></p> <p>Suggest that this WP be disbanded & a new WP set up in 2015 to review services/KPIs.</p>	<p>Randall Anderson (Lead Officer Mike Saunders)</p>	<p>BEO Officers: Mike Saunders, Michael Bennett</p> <p>Former resident representatives – John Tomlinson, Matt Collins, Matt Williams, Ian Posner, James Burge, Bruce Badger, Jane Smith, Tim Macer, Randall Anderson</p> <p>Vacancies: 8</p>
<p>Beech Gardens Project – future Landscaping</p> <p>Meeting Dates: TBC</p> <p><i>Report to RCC: 8 September (WP Minutes for previous year)</i></p> <p>Suggest that this WP be disbanded after completion of works Spring 2015 & a new WP set up in 2015 pending extension of waterproofing projects to include members of Gardens Advisory</p>	<p>Randall Anderson (Lead Officer Karen Tarbox)</p>	<p>BEO Officers: Karen Tarbox, Christopher Bate, House Officer, Michael Bennett</p> <p>Open Spaces Officers Representatives from Landscape Architects</p> <p>Former resident representatives – Chair - Randall Anderson</p> <p>Gardens Advisory Group - Paula Tomlinson, Berthe Wallis, Anne Naphine, Nancy Chessum, Gillian Laidlaw, Sarah Hudson</p> <p>Asset Maintenance WP – Tim Macer, Nigel Walmsley, Ted</p>

<p>Group/Asset Maintenance WP & a resident representative from each of the local blocks.</p>		<p>Reilly, Fiona Lean, Robin Gough, Richard Collins, Robert Barker</p> <p>Local Resident representatives - Rosie Harvey, Janet Wells, Tessa Bryde-Williams, Ronan Kavanagh, Peter Inskip</p> <p>Vacancies: TBC</p>
<p>Background Underfloor Heating</p> <p>Meeting Dates: 17/03/15 16/06/15 15/09/15 08/12/15</p> <p><i>Report to RCC: 2 March (WP Minutes for previous year)</i></p>	<p>Gareth Moore (Lead Officer Mike Saunders)</p>	<p>BRC representative</p> <p>BEO Officers: Mike Saunders, Mick McGee, David Downing, Anne Mason, Michael Bennett</p> <p>City Surveyors Officers: Paul Kennedy</p> <p>8 resident representatives – Mary Hickman, Tim Macer, Ted Reilly, Kate Wood, Sarah Bee, Renu Gupta, Craig Allen & Garth Leder</p> <p>Vacancies: 0</p>
<p>Parcel Tracking System</p> <p>Meeting Dates: 27/01/15 ??/03/15 - TBC</p> <p><i>Report to RCC: 18 May - Possible Report to recommend to maintain current system and review in 2 to 3 years time</i></p>	<p>Barry Ashton</p>	<p>BEO Officers: Barry Ashton, House Officer</p> <p>5 resident representatives - Chris Mounsey, Brian Parkes, John Taysum, Robert Barker, Matt Collins</p> <p>Vacancies: 0</p>

<p>Suggest that this WP be disbanded after completion of report to RCC anticipated May 2015 & a new WP set up in a few year time depending on recommendation of WP.</p>		
<p>Joint BRC / RCC Working Parties</p>		
<p>Sustainability – <i>on hold (whilst Background Underfloor Heating WP ongoing)</i></p>	<p>Gareth Moore</p>	<p>BRC representative</p> <p>BEO Officers: Mick McGee, Lochlan McDonald, Michael Bennett</p> <p>City Surveyors Officers: Paul Kennedy</p> <p>Resident representatives: Barbican Association Sustainability Group – Sarah Hudson, Garth Leder,</p>
<p>Other</p>		
<p>Beech Gardens Project Board</p> <p>Meeting Dates: First Wednesday of every month</p> <p><i>Report to RCC: TBC</i></p> <p>This Project Board will be disbanded after completion of works Spring 2015 & a new Board set up in 2015 pending extension of waterproofing projects to include a resident representative from each of the local blocks.</p>	<p>Karen Tarbox (Lead Officer Karen Tarbox)</p>	<p>BEO Officers: Karen Tarbox, Mike Saunders, Christopher Bate, Helen Davinson/Sheila Delaney, Michael Bennett</p> <p>City Surveyors Officers VolkerLaser representative</p> <p>Resident representatives – Randall Anderson (Chair Landscaping Working Party) David Murray, John Taysum, Janet Wells, Robert Barker & Garth Leder (5 nearest local blocks)</p> <p>Vacancies: TBC</p>

Officers:

Barry Ashton, Car Park & Security Manager

Christopher Bate, Housing Surveyor

Michael Bennett, Barbican Estate Manager

Helen Davinson, Resident Services Manager

Sheila Delaney, House Officer

David Downing, Asset Monitoring Officer, Barbican & Housing

Paul Kennedy, Corporate Energy Manager, City Surveyors

Lochlan McDonald, Assistant Development Manager, Barbican & Housing

Mick McGee, Senior Resident Engineer

Rebecca Marshall, House Officer

Mike Saunders, Asset Manager, Barbican & Housing

Sarah Styles, House Officer

Karen Tarbox, Assistant Director, Barbican & Property Services

Anne Mason, Revenues Manager, Barbican & Housing